NOTICE

The City of Stoughton will hold a meeting of the Business Park North Committee M eeting
on Wednesday, September 9, 2009 at 4:00 p.m. in the Hall of Fame room, City Hall,
381 E. Main St. Stoughton, W1.

AGENDA:

1. Cdl toorder.

2.  Elect aChairperson.

3. ElectaVice- Chairperson

4.  Approva of January 12, 2009 and July 13, 2009 Business Park North Committee meeting

minutes.

5.  Offer to purchase — Lot 29 — Thomas Haag.
6. Offer to purchase— Lot 13 — Dairyland Electrical Industries, Inc.
7. Adjournment.
9/3/09
RJS: dcr
Sent To:
Dick Entwistle Eric Olstad
Randy McLaury Mike Tachick
Keith Comstock Chuck Davis
Dave Phillips Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director
Tim Carter Rodney Scheel, Planning Director

cc. Mayor Jim Griffin

Department Heads

Council Members

Tamarah Bader-Fleres -Receptionist

Debbie Blaney -Receptionist

Matthew Dregne, Attorney

Stoughton Newspapers\Wisconsin State Journal

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL

T:\PACKETS\BUSINESS PARK NORTH - PLANNING\09-09-09\09-09-09 Notice.doc




MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE BUSINESS PARK NORTH COMMITTEE
AND THE PLANNING COMMISSION

Monday January 12, 2009 — 5:45 P.M.

Council Chamber, Public Safety Building

321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.

Present:

Business Park North Committee: Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel,
Chair; Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Vice-chair; Dave Phillips; Paul Lawrence and Ron
Christianson.

Planning Commission: Mayor Helen Johnson; Dave McKichan; Ron Christianson; Jim
Griffin; Eric Hohol; and Todd Krcma.

Absent and Excused:

Absent: Jim Gerber; Bob McGeever and Dick Entwistle

Guests: David Wendt;
Staff: Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner Michael Stacey

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Rodney Scheel at 5:30 p.m.

2. David Wendt of Colorcon requests site plan approval to install a vacuum system at
Colorcon, 440 Business Park Circle.
Scheel introduced the request. David Wendt explained

Motion by to approve the request as presented. 2" by
Motion carried - 0.

3. Adjournment: Motion by to adjourn at 6:00 pm. 2" by
Motion carried 7 — 0.

Respectfully submitted,
Michael Stacey

S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\JT BPN Planning 1-12-09.doc






MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF THE BUSINESS PARK NORTH COMMITTEE AND
PLANNING COMMISSION

Monday July 13, 2009 — 5:30 P.M.

Council Chamber, Public Safety Building

321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.

Present:

Business Park North Committee: Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel, Chair;
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Vice-Chair; Keith Comstock; Tim Carter and Eric Olstad.
Planning Commission: Mayor Jim Griffin, Chair; Dave McKichan, Vice-Chair; Ron
Christianson; Keith Comstock; Eric Hohol; and Sonny Swangstu.

Absent and Excused: Todd Krcma

Absent: Dave Phillips; Dick Entwistle; Randy McLaury
Guests: Ed & Patty Bierer; Bill Butler

Staff: Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner Michael Stacey.

1. Call to Order: Mayor Griffin called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Stellar Commercial Properties, LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to
combine lots 30, 31 & 32 in the Stoughton Business Park North, 301 Business Park
Circle.

Scheel explained the request and recommended Council approve the CSM conditioned on
removing the easement vacation language from the CSM and require the CSM to be
recorded after the sale of the property is complete. Scheel noted that the easement will be
vacated by another mechanism.

Motion by McKichan to recommend Council approve the CSM with the conditions that the
easement vacation language be removed from the CSM and the CSM shall be recorded
after the sale of the property is complete. 2" by Swangstu. Motion carried 10 - 0.

3. Stellar Commercial Properties, LLC requests site plan approval to construct a building
at 301 Business Park Circle.
Scheel explained the request. Ed Bierer, Stellar Services gave an overview of the business
and the anticipated future growth. Bill Butler, Butler Buildings described the materials that
will be used for the building and answered questions about the site plan. Scheel reviewed
the staff letter dated July 1, 2009 and noted there are still a few items to be provided.

Motion by Hohol to approve the site plan conditioned on the staff review letter of July 1,
2009 with the allowance of 40-foot wide curb openings and 30-foot wide openings at the
sidewalk. 2™ by McKichan. Motion carried 10 - O.

4. Adjournment: Motion by Swangstu to adjourn at 5:54 pm. 2" by McKichan. Motion
carried 10 -0.

Respectfully submitted,
Michael Stacey

T:\PACKETS\BUSINESS PARK NORTH - PLANNING\09-09-09\JT BPN Planning 7-13-09.doc






Business Park North Sales
Information

Required by City When Considering a Sale of Property
Approved 3-24-2009

The City of Stoughton desires to sell properties within Business Park North while creating a
partnership where both parties fully understand the scope of a project and can outline
expectations for a sale. This document is used to outline materials necessary to initially
consider a sale under the scope of the Restrictive Covenants for the Business Park, zoning
regulations, impact on utilities, etc. Please provide the following:

A written summary of the proposed use for the site. It should include any special utilities
considerations.

The projected size of the facility with any phased construction that may be envisioned.
A rough site plan of the facility with phases of construction. This would allow us to
open dialogue about storm water management, on-site parking, landscaping, loading
stalls, easements, etc.

The value of the improvements anticipated on the site.

The number of employees planned for this location. If phases of staffing are anticipated,
please provide the projected timeframes for changes in staffing levels.

A timeline for the construction of the project. The timeline shall be prepared to have all
materials submitted and ready for issuance of a building permit within 6 months of
closing. It should include timeframes for plan development, plan review by agencies
such as City, DNR, Dane County, etc., start date for construction, and date of
completion.

After the closing:

A detailed set of plans with all Covenant and Zoning Code items addressed will need to
be provided to confirm compliance and allow action by the Planning Commission and
Business Park North Committee.

In the event a building permit is not issued within 6 months of closing, the City may
repurchase the lots for the sale price less a 10 percent penalty.

Multiple lot sales will be required to be combined into one parcel by Certified Survey
Map prior to issuance of a building permit at the expense of the buyer.

If within 3 months of closing, something arises that prevents the project from proceeding
the purchaser can sell the properties back to the City without incurring the 10 percent
penalty.






(608) 838-8213 Fax: (608) 838-7982 McFarland, W1

'\

DAVIS STEEL BUILDINGS INC. August 31, 2009

Ms. Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director
City of Stoughton

Ms. Sullivan,

Davis Steel Buildings, Inc. and Bassett Renovation have a client interested in purchasing
Lot #29 in the Stoughton Business Park North. We met with Rodney Scheel and Jim
Griffin last week to discuss the details of the project. The following information was
requested by Rodney Scheel for considering the sale of the property.

The building usage would be an indoor showroom for sale and resale of collector
cars. An additional use would be for the sale of used and new parts manufactured
for collector cars. We believe this usage would comply with Section 78-247, item
number (2). (Warehousing and warehouse distribution operations)

The proposed building would be 8,000 ft* of warchouse and office space.

The enclosed plans include a site plan including details for storm water
management, parking, landscaping, etc.

The value of the improvements would be approximately $300,000.

The proposed project would provide for 1 full-time employee and 2 part-time
employees. In addition, the owner would also hire local businesses to maintain
the landscaping, mowing and snow plowing.

The construction phase of the project would commence as soon as permits were
available this fall. The permit process would take approximately 6-8 weeks with
the City of Stoughton, Dane County Land Conservation and the State of
Wisconsin. The construction phase of the building would take approximately 10-
12 weeks. The finalization of the landscaping, seeding and mulching would take
place late in the fall of 2009 or early spring of 2010 depending upon weather
conditions this fall.





Sincerely,

Jeff Davis
Davis Steel Buildings, Inc.

Dave Griffith
Bassett Renovation





August 27, 2009

Good Day!

My name is Thomas Haag. | am a life long resident of Dane County and former home
owner in Stoughton, Presently 1 hve in the neighbormg town of Dunn. | have owned and
operated State Collection Service, Tne. Jocated in Madison. Wisconsin for over forty
years. | am stepping back from the operation ol that company and shifiing my focus (0
rning my love and interest in collector automobiles and boats to a business of sales of
those vehicles and parts. Although initially it would only be myself and perhaps two part
time helpers. 1 would hope 1o see the business grow. Clearly this is a difficult ime and to
start a new business but because Ihave both the time and the ready supply of parts of
collector vehicles my primary investment will be this building. 1 um interested in this
locution becuuse of the high standards you have set and the relative close proximity to my
home. 7 ‘

Respecty

3128 Waucheeta ‘Irail
Madison, W1 53711
(608) 226-0304






‘NOLHDNOLS
AdVd SSANISNE NOLHBDAULS

WA

6c LU ]
10drddd HLI44Id9 4AVA

SUNIMVAT AAYNIWI Tdaa

PRELIMINARY DRAWINGS

B NO,

DAVE GRIFEITH PROJECT

STOUGHTON, W1

SSSSS
S _SHI

2342 HWY AB

I '\ McFARLAND
WIS, 53558
(608>838-8213

DAVIS STEEL BUILDINGS, INC.






185.00'

LOT #29
52,647 FT? (1.209 acres)
STOUGHTON BUSINESS
PARK NORTH
STOUGHTON, W1

284,04
10° SIDEYARD SETBACK
1
| |
I |
! !
! !
! s0° . 100 50—
_ _ |
| : LI
_ L_ .
| - AU
-
av rear | _ | 20 RONT
sermex | =H [ ] | seTBAcK
" — . riwwnmo.min " m
8
PROPOSED
_ ASPHALT sk BUIL DG ® |
| N @©0" X 1007
- »vvnnumﬁmn_nﬁﬂﬁvﬂ.ﬁz oF
| ‘ aF onzju. ﬂ. ﬂnmaz
| 3 —
| 8 1 ¢ |
| g | = i
| _ | :.h-:. | . |
_ L | _
. i _
| L | |
| |
I
| _ | \
ASPHALT - "
i OFF STREET i [
1 PARKING
I 20° WIDE >mv_._>_.4_ DRIVEWAY _ b
b |_ _
10’ SIDEYARD SETBACK Im/

SITE PLAN
1'=30"

HTOWIO A Vd SSANISNE

2342 HWY AB
McFARLAND

WIS, 53558

(608)838-8213

DAVIS STEEL BUILDINGS, INC,

DATE
8/17/09
SCALE

AS SHOWN

DR, BY.

JAD

SITE PLAN

b DAVE GRIFFITH PROJECT

STOUGHTON, W1






03w,

NDILVY A3

H1NOS

Lsv3

NDOILYA3I3

—

|||||||HIIHI H‘

I}

IHIHIIHH'H

HL1L30ON

NDILVYA3IT3

1s3Inm

08=,1

NO1IL1LVYA3IT3

£342 HWY AB
DAVE GRIFFITH PROJECT 87505 l k 5?5.‘"%%%'%%
STOUGHTON, WI S BN 608)838-8213
B, BY. DAVIS STEEL BUILDINGS, INC.






18’

NICHIHA MASONRY PANELS

—— (GENTLE GREY COLOR>

—— NICHIHA MASONRY PANELS
(ACCENT COLOR IN i
DESERT BEIGE, AUTUMN BROWN |

OR SEDONA>

NORTH

ELEVATION

1/8°=1"

2342 HWY AB

McFARLAND
WIS, 93558

<608)838-8213

DAVIS STEEL BUILDINGS, INC.

TR

DATE
8/17/09

SCALE
AS SHOWN
DR. BY.
JAD

ELEVATIONS

DAVE GRIFFITH PROJECT

STQUGHTON, W]







DAIRYLAND ELECTRICAL INDUSTRIES, INC.

P.O. Box 187 Phone: (608) 877-9900
Stoughton, WI 53589 U.S.A. Fax: (608) 877-9920

E-mail: contact@dairyland.com Internet: www.dairyland.com

August 26, 2009

Laurie Sullivan

City of Stoughton
381 E. Main St
Stoughton Wi 53589

Laurie,

I am writing to provide my thoughts and plans regarding DEI as it pertains to
additional land in the North Industrial Park. As you know, we have purchased Lot
12 from the city and just finished construction of our office, which far exceeded
all of the minimum requirements for buildings in the park. | believe that our
building will enhance the surrounding area, and we are glad to be a part of the
industrial park.

At the time that we were planning to purchase land in the park, | was very
interested in, and had inquired as to the disposition of, Lots 13 and 14, but was
deferred by the city to other lots because of discussions taking place with other
parties. | then pursued lots 31 and 32 from Mark Halvorsen, but we did not
conclude a sale for those. We eventually settled for Lot 12, even though it did
not ultimately have the space we wished for, but was a beautiful lot with trees
and appeared to meet our needs at the time. If lot 13 was available at the time
that we purchased lot 12, | would have purchased it. | still would like to purchase
lot 13 to address future issues for DEL

Year after year, DEI has expanded and we strategically wanted to remain within
Stoughton, even though our business is worldwide and our manufacturing is in
the northern part of the state. We have various ties to Stoughton, including via
our employees. Our main office building here can address some added staff if
we expand over the next several years, but we do not have adequate room for
manufacturing, or if R&D is further expanded. We considered a number of
variables when determining our needs for land and buildings originally, and
found that an office building would likely be adequate for the short term.
However, we are in a dynamic industry (we serve the oil, gas, and electric utility
markets) where expansion may be needed in the future. While 1 do not have a
specific timeframe for expansion, my concern is that without additional land, our
ultimate expansion may then require us to move outside of Stoughton, which is
not my desire. Therefore, my request is to purchase lot 13, and an offer is
attached.






Offer To Purchase

The Buyer, JKM Wisconsin, LL.C, offers to purchase the “Property” known as lot 13, Stoughton Business
Park North in the City of Stoughton, County of Dane, Wisconsin, constituting 1.821 acres.

Purchase Price: $42,794.
Eamest Money of $1,000 will be paid withia five (5) days of acceptance.

The Balance of the Purchase Price will be paid in cash or equivalent at closing unless otherwise provided
below.

Acceptance occurs when Buyer and Seller have signed an identical copy of the Offer, including signatures on
separate but identical copies of the Offer.

BINDING ACCEPTANCE: This Offer is binding upon both Parties only if a copy of the accepted Offer is delivered

to Buyer on or before September 30, 2009. 7his Offer may be withdrawn prior to delivery of the accepted
Offer.

DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS AND WRITTEN NOTICES; Unless otherwise stated i this Offer, delivery of
documents and written notices to a Party shall be effective only when accomplished by one of the methods specified
below:

(1) By depositing the document or written notice postage or fees prepaid in the U.S. Mail or fees
prepaid or charged to an account with a commercial delivery service, addressed either to the Party, or to the
Party's recipient for delivery as hereafter designated (if any) for delivery to the Party's delivery address as
hereafier specified.

Seller's recipient for delivery (optional): City Attorney Michael Haas.
Seller's delivery address: 381 East Main Street, Stoughton, W1 53589.

Buyer's recipient for delivery: Michael H. Tachick
Buyer's delivery address: 340 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, WI 53589,
Buyer’s mailing address: P.O. Box 187, Stoughton, WI 53589.

(2) By giving the document or written notice personally to the Party, or the Party's recipient for
delivery if an individual is designated as above.

(3) By email transmission of the document or written notice to the following email address for
Seller; mrhaas(@charter.net. By email transmission of the document or written notice to the following email
address for Buyer: miket@dairyland.com.

PLACE AND DATE OF CLOSING: This transaction is to be closed at Seller’s selected Title Company no later than
October 31, 2009, unless Buyer elects to close earlier with at least ten (10) days written notice to Seller..

CLOSING PRORATIONS: The following items shall be prorated at closing: real cstate taxes. Net general real estate
taxes shall be prorated based on the net general real estate taxes for the preceding year.

PROPERTY CONDITION REPRESENTATIONS: Seller represents to Buyer that as of the date of acceptance Seller
has no notice or knowledge of “conditions affecting the Property or transaction.”

A "condition affecting the Property or transaction” is defined as follows:

() planned or commenced public improvements which may result in special assessments or otherwise
materially affect the property or the present use of the Property;

(b) completed or pending reassessment of the Property for property tax purposes;






attorney or Buyer not less than ten (10) business days before closing, showing title to the Property as of a date no more
than fifteen (15) days before delivery of such title evidence to be merchantable, subject only to liens which will be paid
out of the proceeds of closing and standard title insurance requirements and exceptions, as appropriate.

TITLE ACCEPTABLE FOR CLOSING: Iftitle is not acceptable for closing, Buyer shall notify Seller in writing of
objections to title by the time set for closing. In such event, Seller shall have a reasonable time, but not exceeding
fifteen (15) days, to remove the objections, and the time for closing shall be extended as necessary for this purpose. In
the event that Seller is unable to remove said objections, Buyer shall have five (5) days from receipt of notice thereof,
to deliver written notice watving the objections, and the time for closing shall be extended accordingly. If Buyer does
not waive the objections, this Offer shall be null and void and all earnest money shall be returned to Buyer. Providing
title evidence acceptable for closing does not extinguish Seller's obligations to give merchantable title to Buyer.

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: Special assessments, if any, for work actually commenced or levied prior to date of this
Offer shall be paid by Seller no later than closing. All other special assessments shall be paid by Buyer.

DELIVERY/RECEIPT: Unless otherwise stated in this Offer, any signed document transmitted by facsimile machine
(fax) or by email in a PDF format shall be treated in all manner and respects as an original document and the signature
of any Party upon a document transmitted by fax or by email in a PDF format shall be considered an original signature.
Personal delivery to, or actual receipt by, any named Buyer or Seller constitutes personal delivery to, or actual receipt
by, Buyer or Seller. Once received, a notice cannot be withdrawn by the Party delivering the notice without the
consent of the party receiving the notice. A Party may not unilaterally reinstate a contingency after a notice of a
contingency waiver has been received by the other Party. The delivery/receipt provisions in this Offer may be
modified when appropriate (e.g., when mail delivery is not desirable or when a party will not be personally available to
receive a notice. Buyer and Seller authorize the agents or Buyer and Seller to distribute copies of the Offer to Buyer's
lender, appraisers, title insurance companies and any other settlement service providers for the transaction as defined
by the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA).

DEFAULT: Seller and Buyer each have the legal duty to use good faith and due diligence in completing the terms and
conditions of this Offer. A material failure to perform any obligation under this Offer is a default which may subject
the defaulting party to liability for damages or other legal remedies.

If Buyer defaults, Seller may:
(1) sue for specific performance and request the earnest money as partial payment or the purchase price; or
(2) terminate the Offer and have the option to: (a) request the earnest money as liquidaied damages; or (b)
return the eamest money and have the option to sue for actual damages.

If Seller defaults. Buyer may:
(1) sue for specific performance; or
(2) terminate the Offer and request the return of the earnest money, sue for actual damages, or both.

In addition, the Parties may seek any other remedies available in law or equity. The Parties understand that the
availability of any judicial remedy will depend upon the circumstances of the situation and the discretion of the courts.
If either Party detaults, the Parties may renegotiate the Offer or seek non-judicial dispute resolution instead of the
remedies outlined above. By agreeing to binding arbitration, the Parties may lose the right to litigate in a court of law
those disputes covered by the arbitration agreement.

EARNEST MONEY - DISBURSEMENT: At closing, earnest money shall be disbursed according to the closing
statement. If this Offer does not close, the earnest money shall be disbursed in accordance with this Agreement.

ENTIRE CONTRACT. This Offer, including any amendments to it, contains the entire agreement of the Buyer and
Seller regarding the transaction. All prior negotiations and discussions have been merged into this Offer. This
agreement binds and mures to

the benefit of the Parties to this Offer and their successors in interest.

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES:






months of the closing on this transaction.”

E. The land and building constructed by Buyer on lot 12 has, or wil] have, an assessed value of more
than $523,600.

10. Since the land and building constructed by Buyer on lot 12 have, or will have, an assessed value of more
than $523,600 Seller’s Acceptance of this Offer shall constitute Seller’s consent that:

A. Buyer will not be required to construct any building on lot 13.
B. Buyer may in the future construct a building on lot 13 which may, along with the land, have an

assessed value of less than $318,675 as long as Buyer retains the ownership of lot 12 and the building on lot
12, along with lots 12 and 13, have an assessed value of not less than $523,600.

Buyer: JKM Wisconsin, LLC

By: Tachick Trust-M (sole member)

Michael H. Tachick, Trustee

Dated: August ﬁ 2009

SELLER ACCEPTS THIS OFFER. THE WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS MADE IN
THIS OFFER SURVIVE CLOSING AND THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY. SELLER AGREES TO
CONVEY THE PROPERTY ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN AND
ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS OFFER.

City of Stoughton

By: Dated: , 2009
Authorized representative






